Sarvesh Patil

From: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 11 August 2023 17:54

To: Stephen P; Lovejot Sekhon; Abhijeet Saxena

Cc: Shama Nair; Ajit Yadav; Suraj Kumbhar; Trupti Dalvi; Nimisha Jadhav; Rupali Pol; Binu
Balachandran; Jogeswar Sahu; Prakash Mistry; Khushbu Verma

Subject: FW: ARC copy of AC

Attachments: ARC for supply of Daikin make Airconditioners - signed.pdf; RE: ARC copy of AC

Dear Stephen,

Please also find the ARC of Carrier as well in the mail attached from ADANI TC .

Regards
Santosh TAMBE

From: Santosh Tambe

Sent: 11 August 2023 15:29

To: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Abhijeet Saxena
<abhijeet.saxena@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Yadav <ajit.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav
<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran
<binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: ARC copy of AC

Dear Stephen,

Kindly go through the trial mail and ARC rates of Air conditioners as signed by ADANI TC with Daikin , we have to
confirm the same for our requirement at Ahmedabad warehouse , your kind support solicited .

Aside Abhijeet ji - As per your proposal 3 tn split air conditioner are not available with Daikin , kindly go through the ARC
details and confirm on the availability .

Regards
Santosh TAMBE

From: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>

Sent: 11 August 2023 15:03

To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Nalin Jaswal <Nalin.Jaswal@adani.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>
Subject: FW: ARC copy of AC

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender
and know the content is safe.

Hi Santosh,



As discussed sharing Adani ARC copy of air conditioners with Daikin and Carrier.
You may pls. connect with them for suitability of AC proposed under ARC and let us know for confirming the order.

For Daikin : Mr. Deepak Roy : 7043984060

Regards
Jatin Jain

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for
the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are
not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is
strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from

your system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the
company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence
of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.



